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In the matter of:

Rhea Jezer For Congress and MUP. b By 12 7 Al

Thomas Buckel, Jr., Treasurer
/

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES, Maria Cino, Executive Director of the
National Republican Congressional Committee hereinafter referred

tc as "NRCC"™ to file this Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S8.C.
437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against Rhea Jezer for Congress

Buckel, Treasurer hereinafter referred to as "JEZER."
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Commission Act (the Act) and the Federal Election Commission (FEC)

Code of regulations, does hereby state the following:

1.Rhea Jezer for Congress is the authoriszed
campaign committee of Rhea Jezer, candidate for the United States

House of Representatives from the 25th District of New York.

2. A fundraising invitation was produced promoting an
event held on February 13, 1993, in support of Jezer’s election to
federal office. While the invitation says 1992, the date must be
in error as the purpose of the fundraiser is ". .to help retire
the 1992 campaign debt."™ A copy is attached hereto as Exhibit A

and incorporated herein by reference.

3. The fundraising invitation is believed to have been
distributed through the public postal system. The invitation does
not include a wvritten disclaimer stating who or what organization

financed the communication.
DISCUSSION OF LAW

DRisclaimer Requirement

The provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441d, 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a)(1)
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Except as provided at 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) (2)

whenever any person makes an expenditure for the
purpose of financing a communication that expressly
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advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate or that golicits any contributijon, through
any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor
advertising facility poster, yard lign, direct mailing,
or any form of general public advertising, a disclaimer
meeting the requirements of 11 CFR 110.11(a) (1) (1) (i1),
(iii) or (iv) shall appear and be presented in a clear
and conspicuous manner to give the reader, observer or
listener adequate notice of the identity of persons who
paid for, and vhere required, who authorized the
communication (emphasis added).

Therefore, the issue is whether the expenditure for the creation
and production of the invitation solicits contributions on behalf
of a clearly identified candidate. The answer is unequivocally
yes. The invitation itself clearly identifies Jezer, solicits
contributions in the amount of $50 and directs all checks to be

made payable to the principal campaign committee of Jezer.

The intent to solicit contributions is further evidenced by the
small print on the invitation appearing above the signature line
stating that the contributions will be used "to help retire the
1992 campaign debt.” Therefore, the omission of a disclaimer on
this brochure constitutes a violation of 2 U.8.C. 4414, 11 C.F.R.

110.311(a)(1).

Authorization Reguirement

In addition to the disclaimer requirements of 11 C.P.R.
110.11(a) (1) an additional disclaimer may be required pursuant to
the provisions of subparagraphs (i) (ii) upon who made
the expenditures on behalf of Jezer. Those sections state:

(1) Such communication, including any solicitation,

if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an authorized
committee of a candidate, or its agent, shall clearly
state that the communication has been paid for by the
authorized political committee; or

(ii) Such communication, including any solicitation,
if authorized by a candidate, an authorized committee
of a candidate, or its agent thereof, shall clearly
state that the communication is paid for by such
other person and, is authorized by such candidate,
authorized committee or agent;

If expenditures were made by JEZER, the disclaimer, in
order to meet the requirements of the Act, must state "Paid for by
the Rhea Jezer for Congress Committee."” To the extent that
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another individual or committee paid for this communication, the
disclaimer must state "Paid for by the Rhea Jezer for Congress
Committee.” The additional disclaimer “"Authorized by the Rhea
Jezer for Congress Committee” must also be included.

EBAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, NRCC, respectfully requests, that the
Federal Election Commission investigate these violations and
deternine as a matter of law:

The invitation was, in fact, a communication

soliciting funds on behalf of the election of Rhea Jezer
to federal office and omission of a disclaimer

is a viclation of 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) (1) by the

entity making said expenditure.

And further, NRCC requests the Federal Election
Commission assess all apptupriato penalties for said violation in
accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(S)(A).

The above statements are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge, information and belietf.

ly

Cino, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional
Committee

\)vf’nu Celmws e 551

and sworn bo!ort me thig 10th day of !‘hrnnry 1992.

My Commission expires:




Happy Birthday

Rhea
Exiér A
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Hosts:

American Federation of State, County. snd Mursaipal Employees
Mike Allen, Pres. United Auto Workers Local 624

Mickey Berger Sub Dist. Dir. United Steal Workers Dist 4
Marshall Blake, Pres. Service Empioyves Local 200A

Jossph Boras, Secy. Finger Lakas Labor Councll

Tien o, Pres. United Awto Workers Local 854

Jerry Comey, Bus. Mygr. Blectrical Workers Local 43

David Comelio, Pres. Electronic Warkers Local 120

Ray OuGennarc v, Bus. Man. Srickiayers & Allied Craftsmen Lol 19
Jerry Dends, Pres. Service Exvployess Local 200-8

Bernio Dejossph. Bus. Man. Opersting Engineers, Local 345

John Geer, Ares Dir United Auto Workers

Thomas C. Goodwin, Pres. Tesmaters Local 317

John McCann, Pres. Communications Warkers Local 1152

Ron McDarmott, Bus. Man. lron Workers Local 60

Androw Mihok, Bus Msn Electrical Workers Local 1249

Cabe Rosetn, Prea. Laborers Local 433

Ann Marse Tallerde, Pres. Hotel & Restmarant Employess Local 150
Joe Welch, Pres. Grester Syracuse Labor Councll

Louls Antiabel, Chair, Tioga County Democratic Committes
John | Surne. Chatr, Broome County Democrstic Committee
Bob Hunser, Chatr, Cayugs County Democrasic Committes
Marty Mack, Charr, Cortland County Democratic Comunittes
Ed Secamniah, Chair Onondaga County Demacratic Comonittes

Please join us for a candlelight party
to celebrate the

Thanking her for giving us a choice,
past and future.

Saturday, February 13, 1992
6-8 PM (?)

Hotels Syracuse
Cocktails, hors d’oeuvres P

and dancing Tables of 10 by request




QQ Happy Birthday Rhea QQ

Thank you for giving
us a choice

R.S.V.P. by February 10th
Amount$ __ No.Persons

Sorry | cannot anend. Enclosed is a birthday confribution of:
(Make checks payable 10: Rhea Jezer for Congress)

This contribution is to help retire the 1992 campaign debt.

Signature
(Federal Emcaon Cormmesson Reguirerment) 0

Weare to display birthday messages to Rhea.
write them on the back. Thank you.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DC 20463

March 8, 1993

Maria Cino, Executive Director

National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street SE

Washington, DC 20003

MUR 3742

Dear Ms. Cino:

This letter acknowledges receipt on March 2, 1993, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Rhea Jezer for
Congress and Rhea Jezer, as treasurer. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3742. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

,-‘/_,../\..,..1.4,_ ./J .44\-'\(*0’\/
Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. DC 2046}

March 8, 1993

Rhea Jezer for Congress
Rhea Jezer, Treasurer

4 Standish Terrace
Syracuse, NY 13224

MUR 3742

Dear Ms. Jezer:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Rhea Jezer for Congress ("Committee") and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3742, Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Rhea Jezer for Congress
Rhea Jezer, Treasurer
Page 2

If you have any guestions, please contact Joi Roberson, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

lenvan. A. Bk
J J"-WM7

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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4 Standish Terrace ]
Syracuse, New York 13224
March 12, 1993
Teresa A. Hennessy

Federal Election Commission
washington, D.@. 20463

Dear Ms. Hennessy,
Enclosed please find a copy of the original invitation
for the birthday party celebration for me on February 13th,
1993. Also enclosed is a copy of the return card. 4

When my friends approached me about a birthday party,
which they also insisted be a fund raiser, I made sure i?
someone called the FEC for proper wording, and besides the
usual disclaimers, "to help retire the 1992 campaign debt" =
was suggested. I also made sure to tell the committee to
include "paid for by Rhea Jezer for Congress.”™ The latter =
disclaimer was included on the tens of thousands of pleces w
that were printed during the campaign. I have enclosed just
few examples. The commercial printer we used during the
campaign does all of the local political work and we had no .o
problem. I had never used the commercial printer chosen by my"
friends who hosted the birthday party, and he was not used to
political work and therefore had to do many revisions of the
invitation and return card. Somehow, in the last copy, as we
see, the disclaimer "paid for..."™ was not present although
*to help retire..." thankfully made it on the card. We truly
apologize for the omission error, and it was certainly not on
purpose. Actually, the party was more of a thank you to me
than a fund raiser, and many were invited to come without
payment, so the amount we raised was really minimal.

HTH
3

2373 WH3G3s

<33
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9:su840962205

Thank you very much for your kind consideration in this
matter. This was the first time I ran for a Federal position
and certainly learned a lot. Since I came so surprisingly
close to winning, I suppose the NRCC will make sure I do not
make any future errors.

I would also like to sincerely thank you for having a
very patient and caring staff who have answered questions and
helped me to prevent other errors during all of the months of
the campaign. Whenever I, or my staff called, we received
patient, careful and caring answers to simple as well as
complex problems. It was a pleasure dealing with your

commission.
Rhea ze
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Rhea Jezer
for Congress

P.O. Box 183 ¢ DeWitt, New York 13214 « Tel. (315) 446-6917 * Fax (315) 446-6053

Paid for and authorized by Rhea Jezer for Congress




93080962207
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Dear Marjorie & Wu-Teh,

1 want to see Rhes Jezer in Congress!
J— ﬂbﬂw
_Ml-!‘l-“.“

T iwoidBenwhntwir O Milngs O Lawn Sgre
 Offics Work O Phone Calls O Reception 0 OPF——————
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DT 20463

April 1, 1993

Ms. Rhea Jezer
4 Standish Terrace
Syracuse, NY 13224

RE: MUR 3742
Dear Ms. Jezer:
Pursuant to our conversation of March 31, 1993, enclosed
please find a copy of the Commission’s procodurot for handling

complaints. If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

stnccrcly.

)éE%LL Roberson

Law Clerk

Enclosure
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RHEA JEZER FOR CONGRESS AUGBG 139')}“93
3401-7 JAMES STREET
SYRACUSE, NEW YORK 13206

August 22, 1993

Teresa A. Hennessy, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Jezer for Congress, Matter No. MUR 3742
Dear Ms. Hennessy:
I am the new campaign Treasurer torthahunmm We

would very much lihtourtgupth. 1992
need to know the status o

NOISSilmO |

surrounding
omission of thn notice was totally K
Jezer to offer to enter into conciliation to mol.n thh'm if

necessary.

I would appreciate your writing or call me if there is any
follow-up needed concerning this matter. lack of further
communications from your office to date indicates that this matter
is not being pursued. As a result, unless you inform me to the
contrary, we will proceed to file final documents and close down
the campaign no later than ten days following dispatch of this
letter. If you need to reach me by phone, please call (315) 463-
6831 and leave a message. Thank you.
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Very truly yours,
et il Cor
Richard P. Cox

Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

AUGUST 31, 1993

Mr. Richard P. Cox

Rhea Jeser for Congress
3401-7 James Street
Syracuse, NY 13206

Dear Mr. Cox:

On August 30, 1993, the Federal Election Commission received
your letter dated August 22, 1993, im which you request permission
to terminate the Rhea Jezer for Congress Committee ("Committee")
pursuant to 2 U.5.C. § 433(d) and Section 102.3 of the
Commission’s Regulations. Because of the ongoing enforcement
matter involving your Committee, this request has been denied.
Therefore, you are reminded that the Committee must continue to
file all the required reports with the Commission until such time
a3 the enforcement matter has been closed as to the Committee.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Joi L. Roberson
Attorney

cc: Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W. smmE
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

MUR § 3742
DATE CONPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC lech 2: 1993

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS March 8, 1993
STAFF HMENBER Joi L. Roberson

Maria Cino, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee

RESPONDENTS: Rhea Jezer for Congress and Richard P, Cox,
as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S5.C. § 431(9)(A)

2 U.8.C. § 433(¢c)

2 U.8.C. § 441d(a)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: 1992 Year End Report
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none

I. GENERATION OF HATTER

On March 2, 1993, the Commission received a complaint from

Maria Cino, Executive Director of the National Republican

9303'/096'22|2

Congressional Committee ("Complainant”). The complaint alleges
that Rhea Jezer for Congress and Thomas C. Buckel, Jr., as

treasurer, ("Respondents™) distributed invitations to a fundraiser

without a disclaimer in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d4. Respondents

were notified of the complaint on March 8, 1993, and responded on

March 18, 1993.
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II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. PFailure to Include a Disclaimer
The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
("the Act") requires a disclaimer on all communications which

solicit contributions or expressly advocate the election or defeat

of a clearly identified candidate. 2 U.S.C.

§ 44l1d(a). The
information contained in the disclaimer depends on who pays for
and authorizes the communication. When such materials are paid
for and authorized by the authorized political committee of a
candidate, the Act requires that the disclaimer "clearly state the
communication has been paid for by such authorized political
committee."™ 2 U.S.C. 441d(a)(l). Similarly, when such materials
are paid for by somecne other than the authorized committee, but
are authorized by the candidate or the candidate’s committee, the
Act requires that the disclaimer "clearly state that the
communication is paid for by such other persons and authorized by
such authorized political committee." 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(2).

Complainant alleges that an invitation was produced to

93037096221 3

promote a February 13, 1993 fundrliscr.l/ Complainant states that

the purpose of the fundraiser was to retire the debt incurred

connection with Rhea Jeser’s 1992 campaign. According to

Complainant, "the fundraiser’s invitation....did not contain a

disclaimer stating who or what financed the fundraiser."

Complainant contends that the invitation should have contained the

—

=/ Rhea Jezer was the Democratic candidate for the U.S. House
of Representatives, 25th District of New York, and lost in
the 1992 general election.



e P
disclaimer required by either sections 441d(a)(1l) or 441d(a)(2) of
the Act.
In her response, Rhea Jezer admits that the invitation
did not contain a disclaimer, but claims that the omission of the

disclaimer was unintentional. She states that the committee’s

routine campaign practice was to include a disclaimer on campaign

materials. See Attachment 1, p. 1. In support of this
contention, she submits examples of her campaign stationery, an

invitation to a June 14, 1992 reception, and a campaign flyer.

See Attachment 1, pp. 2-6, and 8. Further, Ms. Jezer explains '
that when approached by friends about the February 13, 1993 .
fundraiser, she "made sure someone called the FEC for proper |
wording, and besides the usual disclaimers, "to help retire the
1992 campaign debt’ was suggested." See Attachment 1, p. 1. She
instructed the committee to include "to help retire the 1992
campaign debt" and "paid for by Rhea Jezer for Congress” on the
invitation.

Ms. Jezer suggests that the omission of a2 disclaimer was

9303096221 4

a printer error. She explains that the commercial printer chosen

by the fundraiser hosts was not the printer used during the

campaign, and he was unaccustomed to political work.
Consequently, the printer "had to do many revisions of the

invitation and the return card. Somehow in the last copy, as we

see, the disclaimer ’'paid for...' was not present..."” See

Attachment 1, p. 1. The additional language, "to help retire the

1992 campaign debt," was included on the invitation.
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As discussed above, Respondents do not dispute the
allegations of the complaint. Ms. Jezer admits that the
fundraiser invitation did not include a written disclaimer. Thus,
this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe
that Rhea Jezer for Congress and Richard P. Cox, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

This Office recommends, however, that the Commission
take no further action with regard to this violation. -This
recommendation first recognizes the limited nature of the
violation. As evidenced by the campaign materials submitted by
Respondents, it appears that the required disclaimer was
ordinarily included on campaign materials. The failure to include
the disclaimer on the February 13, 1993 fundraiser invitation does
not appear to have been caused by efforts to circumvent the Act's
requirements. Rather, the omission appears to have resulted from
a combination of printer error and inexperienced hosts. This
recommendation also considers the Commission’s priorities and

limited resources. See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985).

If the Commission adopts this recommendation, this Office will
advise Respondents as to the necessity of including a disclaimer
on all communications which solicit contributions, as well as
on communications which expressly advocate the election or the

defeat of a clearly identified candidate.
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B. Pailure to Amend Statement of Organization

Authorized principal campaign committees are required to

file statements of organization.

2 U.8.C. § 433(a). Pursuant to
2 U.8.C. § 433(c), political committees are reguired to submit
changes to information previously submitted in their statements of
organization no later than 10 days after the changes take place.
On February 12, 1993, the original treasurer of record,
Thomas C. Buckel, Jr., filed a resignation notice with the
Commission. On August 2, 1993, the committee filed its 1993
Mid-Year Report signed by Richard P. Cox. This Office later
received an August 22, 1993 letter from Mr. Cox stating that he
was the new campaign treasurer for the committee. On

September 30, 1993, the committee filed an amended statement of
organization designating Richard P. Cox as treasurer. According
to the amended statement of organization, Mr. Cox was appointed
campaign treasurer for the committee "effective May 29, 1993.°

See Attachment 3. Thus, the committee did not file an amended

statement of organization within ten days of the change in

9308096221 6

treasurer, in violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 433(c). Therefore, this
Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that

the Rhea Jezer for Congress Committee and Richard P. Cox, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C. § 433(c).

In light of the the

other recommendation in this matter,

nature of this violation, and consistent with the Commission’s

priorities and resources, see Heckler v. Chaney, 470 v.s. 821

{1985), this Office recommends that the Commission take no further

action with regard to the Section 433(c) violation. 1If the



*-s--
Commission adopts this recommendation, this Office will advise
Respondents as to the necessity of filing an amended statement of

organization in a proper and timely manner.

IIx.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Rhea Jezer for Congress
and Richard P. Cox, as treasurer, violated
2 U.8.C §§ 433(c) and 441d(a) but take no further

action.
Approve the appropriate letters.
Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

< t!""zg'"'63 BY:

Attachments

-

Associate

eral Counsel

: Response from Rhea Jezer dated March 12, 1993
- Letter from Richard Cox dated August 22, 1993

3. Amended Statement of Organization filed September 30,
1993

o3080962217
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Rhea Jezer for Congress and MUR 3742
Richard P. Cox, as treasurer. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on October 22, 1993, the
Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3742:

1. Find reason to believe that Rhea Jezer for

Congress and Richard P. Cox, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.8.C. §§ 433(c) and 441d(a) but
take no further action.

Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated October 18, 1993.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, and Potter voted
affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners McDonald and
Thomas did not cast votes.

Attest:

. -
ry of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Mon., Oct. 18, 1993 4:57 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Tues., Oct. 19, 1993 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Fri., Oct. 22, 1993 4:00 p.m.

bjr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20461

OCTOBER 28, 1993
CERTIFIED MAIL
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Maria Cino, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.

Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 3742

Rhea Jezer for Congress
and its treasurer

Dear Ms. Cino:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on March 2, 1993, concerning the
Rhea Jezer for Congress ("Committee”) and its treasurer.

Based on that complaint, on October 22, 1993, the
Commission found that there was reason to believe the Rhea Jezer
for Congress and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C., §§ 433(c) and
441d(a), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. However, after considering :R: circumstances
of this matter, the Commission determined to take no further
action against the Committee and its treasurer, and closed the
file in this matter. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review
of the Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S5.C.

§ 437g(a)(8). ST

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

/«#M

Joi L. Roberson
Attorney

Enclosure
First General Counsel’'s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DC 20461

OCTOBER 28, 1993

Mr. Richard P. Cox, Treasurer
Rhea Jezer for Congress
3401-7 James Street

Syracuse, NY 13206

RE: MUR 3742
Rhea Jezer for Congress

Dear Mr. Cox:

On October 22, 1993, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Rhea Jezer for Congress ("Committee”) and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(c) and 441d(a),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined to
take no further action and closed its file. The First General
Counsel’s Report, which formed a basis for the Commission’s
finding, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that the failure to include a
disclaimer on all communications which solicit contributions, as
well as on communications which expressly advocate the election
or the defeat of a clearly identified candidate is a violation
of 2 U.S5.C. § 441d(a). Additionally, the failure to file an
amended statement of organization in a proper and timely manner
is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433(c). You should take steps to
ensure that this activity does not occur in the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,




page 2
MUR 3742-Rhea Jezer for Congress

please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record before receiving your additlona¥ materials,

any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact Joi L. Roberson,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

=

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosure
First General Counsel’s Report
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